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Rivera, Maribel
From: Javier Sotomayor [email@javiersctomayor.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 12:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Ce: corphelp
Subject: Document Number: P10000066926 - change of address for Director/Officer
Attachments: image001.jpg; image003.png

Hello,

I'd like to submit a CHANGE OF ADDRESS request.

My new office/work address, for both, business and director [myself) is:
JAVIER SOTOMAYOR, PA

10580 NW 27™ ST STE 101

DORAL FL 33172

THANKS SO MUCH!

Florida Profit Corporation
JAVIER SOTOMAYOR P.A.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000066926
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/13/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

10344 N.W. 46 TER
DORAL FL 33178

Changed 12/20/2010
Mailing Address

10344 N.W. 46 TER
DORAL FL 33178

Changed 12/20/2010
Registered Agent Name & Address

SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A.
1840 SW 22ND ST.

4TH FLOOR

MIAMI FL 33145 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
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Title PVST

SOTOMAYOR, JAVIER
10344 N.W. 46 TER
DORAL FL 33178

Title D

SOTOMAYOR, JAVIER
10344 N.W. 468 TER
DORAL FL 33178

JAVIER SOTOMAYOR, PA

Real Estate Broker-Associate

More Realty, LLC / Lic#BK0617399
10580 Nw 27th st, Doral FL 33172
305-906-6225 off / 305-675-0672 fax
305-975-6225 CELL/TXT

email@lavie rsotomayor.com

!Efacebook. com/SotomayQrREALTY
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